

ABOUT

He is capable of creating well-written documents and reports. He's been fond of document writing since college. He is also continuously enhancing and adding new skills through good learning capability. Moreover, he has excellent skills in modern documentation applications. He also had managerial experience and a good working relationship with his previous coworkers.

EDUCATION HISTORY

UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES - LOS BAÑOS BS Civil Engineering

CONTACT

- +639 55 079 3590
- mtmaramara@gmail.com
- Quezon City, NCR, Philippines

REFERENCES

CHRISTINE JOY ARINGO

Rainmaker Games +639 29 143 1090 tineearingo@gmail.com

DOMINGO BAETIONG III

ASUS PH +639 76 045 4841 thirdbaetiong.asusph@gmail.com

MICHAEL MARAMARA

WORK EXPERIENCE

Training & Development Manager

April 2022 - October 2022

- Providing game research documents
- Providing Record GSheets
- QA research documents
- Training team members
- Updating research documents and record sheets

Training & Development

January 2022 - April 2022

- Provided game research documents
- Provided research formats
- Provided Daily Fun Facts (Infographics)
- Facilitated Seminars
- Provided Record GSheets

Visual Merchandizer

March 2020 - August 2021

 Provided informational images to be posted for online shops

Rainmaker Games

Texas, USA (Remote)

Rainmaker Games

Texas, USA (Remote)

ASUS PH

Philippines (Remote)

SKILLS

Content Writing

Grammar (English)

MS Office Applications

HTML, PHP, VB

Photoshop

Research

Oral (English)

Web3 (Blockchain & Crypto)

Engineering Applications